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From:

Kayla M Mendez [kmmendez@kennethjarvis.com)]
Sent:  Thursday, July 02, 2009 12:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

To whom it may concern: -

Our registered agent address was changed per our filing request, but we will also need our actual firm address
changed to:

6311 Atrium Dr, Suite 206
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

Please confirm when the change is made or advise if you have any questions regardlng the request
Best Regards,

S B
Kayla M Mendez ':-:‘,2
Zm g T
7% A F‘.
Kayla M Mendez ‘rr"v:w“; ~ m
Office Assistant oz O
Kenneth Jarvis, PLLC o S
5212 Paylor Lane =¥,
Sarasota Florida 34240 5,“" A
T: 941.907.9188 Fax: 941.827.2925

kmmendez@kennethjarvis.com
www.kennethjarvis.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review,
retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachmenits to it. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at
941,907.9188 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded
message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any
attachments may not have been produced by Kenneth Jarvis, PLLC. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Any U.S. tax advice included in this written or electronic communication
was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of

avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or
local tax law provisions.
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